Due to COVID-19 this meeting was to be conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us. Meeting ID: 830 0149 2130 and Passcode: 634225.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Darla Britain, Ronald Eichhorn, Eric Seyer, Jack Simpson, Ronald Davis, Randy Dooley and Steve Felty.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eric Seyer.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes with the additional information on leased equipment being a Mini Excavator with a mowing attachment by Randy Dooley, seconded by Steve Felty. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Reading of the Election results by City Clerk. Motion to approve the election results by Randy Dooley, seconded by Darla Britain. Motion Carried.

City Clerk swore in the newly elected Council Persons; Ronald Davis, Randy Dooley, Darla Britain and Ronald Eichhorn.

The Mayor appointed Billi Davis to the Housing Authority Board. Motion to accept appointed made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Steve Felty.

Yes No Absent Abstain

Jack Simpson

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley Steve Felty Darla Britain

Danny Finley

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The Judges report for April 2022 was presented. Motion to approve judges report made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. All in Favor.

The City Administrator opened the two sealed bids for mowing the Union Park Cemetery for one season. Pro Mow bid \$1425.00 per mow

Landon Bentley bid \$1000 per mow

Motion made by Randy Dooley to go with ProMow Lawn Service, Seconded by Darla Britain. Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley Steve Felty Darla Britain		Danny Finley
Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.		Danny Finley
	and Charlie Lueder. Motion	pplications for seasonal Public Works part time n to hire both was made by Ronald Davis,
Yes	No .	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Britain		
		Danny Finley
Ronald Eichhorn		
Mation Country	Eric Seyer	
Motion Carried.		
		to be added as a signer on the court checking ts by Randy Dooley, seconded by Darla Britain. All
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley Steve Felty		
Darla Britain		
Daria Britain		Danny Finley
Ronald Eichhorn		, ,
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
Ronald Davis made a motion seconded by Steve Felty. Co	•	ire gauge from the front lobby at City Hall,
Yes	No	Absent
	Jack Simpson	
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty Darla Britain		
Dania Diritaini		Danny Finley
Ronald Eichhorn		, -,

Eric Seyer

Mation	Carried.
IVIOLIOII	Carrieu.

Steve Felty reported that tombstones have been disturbed. Discussion was heard.

Steve Felty made the motion to appoint Ryan Rushing to replace Rob Jenkins to the Park Board, seconded by Randy Dooley. All in favor.

The meeting was adjourned.	
Respectfully submitted,	
Ann Hinkebein, City Clerk	Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.